Fond du Lac Band of Lake Superior Chippewa
Reservation Business Committee

Chairman Kevin R. Dupuis, Sr. Secretary/Treasurer Robert Abramowski
District I Wally J. Dupuis  District II Brad Blacketter ~ District ITI Roger M. Smith, Sr.

February 12, 2024

Ms. Beth Drost

Executive Director
Minnesota Chippewa Tribe
P.O. Box 217

Cass Lake, MN 56633

Dear Beth:

The following candidates have been certified by the Reservation Business Committee as
eligible for the Primary Election to be held on April 2, 2024 for the positions of Chairperson,
District I (Cloquet) Committeeperson, and District III (Brookston) Committeeperson on the
Fond du Lac Reservation Business Committee. A lottery was held on February 8, 2024 to
determine the order on the primary ballots, the results of which are listed below. A lottery
to determine the order of their names on the General Election ballots will be held at a later
date.

Chairperson:

James Roy Blacketter III
Victoria A. Smith (Vickie)

Kevin R. Dupuis, Sr. (Incumbent)
Bruce M. Savage

John A. McMillen
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District I (Cloquet) Commaitteeperson:

Valerie A. Whitebird
Wally Dupuis (Incumbent)
Kami Diver

Michelle DeBolt

David Petite, Jr.

Juanita (Nucka) Anderson
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1720 Big Lake Rd., Cloquet, MN 55720 Phone (218) 879-4593 Fax (218) 879-4146



District IIT (Brookston) Committeeperson:

Roger M. Smith, Sr. (Incumbent)
Dawn M. LaPrairie

Earl Otis

Debra Johnson-Fuller

Bryan (Bear) Bosto
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Polling places for the April 2, 2024 Primary Election are:

District I ~ Fond du Lac Tribal Center-ENP Dining Hall
1720 Big Lake Road, Cloquet, MN

District I Sawyer Community Center
3243 Moorhead Road, Sawyer, MN

District III Brookston Community Center
8200 Belich Road, Cloquet, MN.
Polls shall be open from 8:00 AM to 8:00 PM.
The Election Board will require the following numbers of ballots:
1. District I (Cloquet): 800 Regular ballots

800 Absentee ballots

2. District III (Brookston): 250 Regular ballots
250 Absentee ballots

3. District III (Sawyer): 250 Regular ballots
250 Absentee ballots

The Election Board will also require five (5) voter lists.
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance on this matter.
Sincerely,

Y

Robert A. Abramowski
Secretary/Treasurer
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